CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles Street, San Andreas, CA 95249

Regular Meeting 7:00pm

TUESDAY, January 15, 2019

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact

the Administration Office at 209-754-9442. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable CPUD to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to the Board before or at the

meeting, not privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items, will be made available at CPUD for

review by the public.

9.

Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment (Limit: 3 min/person)

At this time, members of the public may address the Board on any non-agendized item. The public is
encouraged to work with staff to place items on the agenda for Board consideration. No action can be taken on
matters not listed on the agenda. Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person.

Approval of Consent Calendar
a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of December 11, 2018
b. Directors Report for December 2018
¢. Monthly Maintenance Report for December 2018

Financial Business
a. Approval of Claim Summary #723
b. Approval of Financial Statements June 30, 2018
c. Review: Updates to Fees and Charges as of January 1, 2019

Review/Approve: Debt Management Policy
Resolution 2019-1: Resolution Declaring Surplus Property

Discussion: Proposed Rate Increase Next Steps
a. Ad Hoc Committee Report (Directors Overmier & Blood)

State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (SRF)
Application/Financial Package Requirements

a. Resolution 2019-2: Pledged Revenues and Fund(s)

b. Resolution 2019-3: Reimbursement Resolution

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) Project Report

10. Monthly Water Usage Report

a. Water and Rainfall Report

11. Managers Comments

a. Monthly Report

12. Directors Comments

a. Individual Comments

b. Annual Committee/Organization Appointments

c. Annual Form 700 and Required Training (Due April 2, 2019)
d. Other Training Opportunities

Page | 1




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles Street, San Andreas, CA 95249

13. Closed Session
a. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation Government Code § 54956.9(d)(3)
Negotiating Parties: Donna Leatherman and Chris Williams

14. Adjournment (Next meeting February 12, 2019)

Page | 2



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT December 11,2018

Regular Meeting 7:00 P.M.
MEMBERS PRESENT: John Lavaroni
J.W. Dell’Orto
Clifford Overmier
Alan (Bill) Claudino
MEMBERS ABSENT: Richard Blood
STAFF PRESENT: Donna Leatherman, District Manager

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant
Christopher Williams, Legal Counsel

OTHERS PRESENT: Mike Moran, Member of the Public
Sonja Harris, Conifer Communications

1. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The regular meeting was called to order by
Director Overmier at 7:03pm. Director Lavaroni, Overmier, Dell’Orto and Claudino were present.
Director Blood was absent.

2 PUBLIC COMMENT (Limit 3 minutes per person/15 minutes per subject): None

3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR:

a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of November 13, 2018

b. Directors Report for November 2018

c. Monthly Maintenance Report for November 2018
A motion was made by Director Claudino, seconded by Director Dell’Orto to approve the minutes for the
Regular meeting of November 13, 2018 as presented. Motion carried 4-0-1.

4. FINANCIAL BUSINESS:

a. Approval of Claim Summary #722: Directors Lavaroni inquired about reimbursement of funds
for the Tree Mortality Program; the Manager stated that the District will be partially reimbursed by a
CalOES grant. A motion was made by Director Dell’Orto, seconded by Director Lavaroni to approve the
Claim Summary #722 in the amount of $235,589.27 as presented. Motion carried 4-0-1.

b. Discussion/Action: Financial Statement June 30, 2018: The Board received the draft by email and
would review further. The Manager recommended signing the management representation letter and the
final report would be presented for approval at the January meeting. A motion was made by Director
Lavaroni, seconded by Director Dell’Orto to sign the management representation letter. Motion carried
4-0-1.

c. Authorize Purchase of Portable Flow Meter: The Manager presented a quote from JPR Systems
for the purchase of a Flexim portable liquid flow meter in the amount of $11,023.00. Director Lavaroni
inquired about taxes and shipping costs not included in quote. A motion was made by Director Lavaroni,
seconded by Director Claudino to authorize the purchase of the portable flow meter which includes
shipping and taxes. Motion carried 4-0-1.

d. Discussion: Reserve and Fund Balance Policy: The Board reviewed the policy and discussed the
balance levels. Director Overmier explained the rate stabilization fund and the District’s options for
future use if needed. The levels will continue to be evaluated and recommend any balance level revisions
to the Board if needed.



e. Discussion: 2018/19 Budget Adjustment: The Board was presented with proposed budget
adjustments for review. This item was brought for consideration to the 2018/19 Budget which included
increased revenue due to the proposed rate increase. The Manager recommends that the 2018/19
Approved Budget remain unchanged and use of reserves to be considered for budget shortfalls.

5. REQUEST FROM CONIFER COMMUNICATIONS: LOCAL BROADBAND INTERNET
SITE LOCATIONS: Sonja Harris gave a presentation on Conifer Communications and interest in
working to increase local internet coverage by contracting with public agencies.  Conifer
Communications is interested in several District water tank sites. The Board authorized the Manager and
Legal Counsel to work with Conifer Communications on details for further discussion.

6. DISCUSSION: PROPOSED RATE INCREASE NEXT STEPS:

a. Ad Hoc Committee Report (Directors Overmier & Blood): Director Overmier reported on the
progress of the committee and a timeline for a proposed rate increase was presented to the Board; along
with an outline for the last two Ad Hoc meetings. The next Ad Hoc meeting will be on January 8, 2019
where a draft report from the committee members will be reviewed and next steps for public outreach
meetings will be discussed.

b. Discussion/Action: Capital Improvement Projects: The Ad Hoc Committee will continue to
review the Capital Improvement Projects with more of an emphasis on the Treatment Plant.

7. RESOLUTION 2018-22: ADOPTING THE UPDATED MOKELUMNE-AMADOR-
CALAVERAS 2018 INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN: The updated plan
was provided to the Board prior to the meeting for review. The Manager stated that the District had
submitted one project for the Schaads pipeline which is included in the comments of the plan. A motion
was made by Director Dell’Orto, seconded by Director Lavaroni to approve Resolution 2018-22:
Adopting the Updated Mokelumne-Amador-Calaveras 2018 Integrated Regional Water Management
Plan. Directors Lavaroni, Dell’Orto, Overmier and Claudino voted yes. Motion carried 4-0-1.

8. REPORT: SCHAADS CLAIM FOR DAMAGES: The claim for damages caused by Trees, LLC
was sent to ACWA/JPIA for review and approval. The repairs were approved and contractor has began
work to be complete by the end of the week. ACWA/JPIA requested the Proof of Loss to be signed by
Board and Manager in order to process payment for reimbursement of repair.

8. MONTHLY WATER USAGE REPORT:

a. Water and Rainfall Report: The water usage and rainfall figures for the month of November 2018
were presented for review and discussion. Rainfall for November was recorded as 4.9 inches and a total
of 5.92 inches for the season.

10. MANAGERS COMMENTS:

a. Monthly Report: A list of current projects being worked on by staff was provided to the Board
for review. Director Lavaroni inquired about the recent water tank inspections.

b. Future Committee Appointments: A reference sheet was presented to the Board with District’s
committees and other affiliations memberships that will be reviewed at the January Board meeting for
appointments.

11 DIRECTORS COMMENTS: None.

12; CLOSED SESSION
a. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation Government Code § 54956.9(d)(3)
Negotiating Parties: Donna Leatherman and Chris Williams



At 8:25pm the Board convened to a closed session. The Board reconvened at 9:25pm. No action was
taken.

13. APPROVAL TO RESCHEDULE JANUARY 8, 2019 BOARD MEETING TO JANUARY 15,
2019: A motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Dell’Orto to approve the
rescheduling of the January 8, 2019 Board Meeting to January 15, 2019. Motion carried 4-0-1.

14. ADJOURMENT (Next meeting TBD): As there was no further business to come before the
Board, the meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant



12/31/2018

10:40:29AM

Calaveras P.U.D.

Water Sold This Month

Directors Report

12,303,710 Gallons

Amount () # Of Accounts
Total Water 105,818.00 1,895
Total Late Charge 1,410.00 47
Total Adjustments 487.31 9
Total New Acct Fee 315.00 9
Total Service Call Out 140.00 4
Total Materials 18.49 1
Total Current Charges 108,188.80 1,895
Amount Past Due 1-30 Days 14,316.97 173
Amount Past Due 31-60 Days 702.97 15
Amount Past Due Over 60 Days 1,387.86 7
Amount Of Overpayments/Prepayments -23,603.73 333
Total Receivables 100,992.87 1,836
Total Receipts On Account 125,338.81 1,675
Net Change in Memberships 0.00 0
Amount of All Memberships 0.00
Turned Off Accounts (Amount Owed) 6,069.44 167
Collection Accounts (Amount Owed) 6,069.44 167
Number Of Unread (Turned On) Meters 1
Average Usage For Active Meters 6,472 1,901
Average Water Charge For Active Meters 55.84 1,895
Usage Groups Gallons # Of Accounts Usage Gallons % Of Usage % Of Sales
Over 50,000 21 3,130,570 25.44 12.25
40,001-50,000 9 379,910 3.09 1.61
30,001-40,000 16 557,105 4.53 2.54
20,001-30,000 39 937,940 7.62 3.56
10,001-20,000 125 1,694,808 13.77 9.52
8,001-10,000 89 791,861 6.44 5.01
6,001-8,000 164 1,129,262 9.18 7.36
4,001-6,000 314 1,517,897 12.34 13.00
2,001-4,000 358 1,629,370 13.24 22.51
1-2,000 506 534,987 4.35 20.27
Zero Usage 60 0 0.00 2.30
Total Meters 1,901 12,303,710 100.00 100.00

Calaveras Public Utility District



Monthly Maintenance Report
December 2018

Follow-up Req. or

LOCATION DESCRIPTION OF WORK Complete
Jeff Davis WTP Monthly operation and maintenance Complete
Routine water sampling and State reporting, WTP in compliance Complete
Treated Water 20,062,841 gallons
Monthly Emergency Generator check Complete
Vegetation clearing and fire clearance(Cal Fire) Ongoing
Warehouse Shop Roof repair Complete
South Fork Pump Station Weekly routine operation check Complete
Change oil, re-plumb cooling lines, and start pump Complete
Schaads Reservoir Weekly checks - routine operations Complete
Remove impeller and drive shaft and inspect
Reinstall impeller and drive shaft for large unit Complete
Glencoe Pump station Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Monthly Emergency Generator check Complete
Ponderosa PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Replace pressure switch Pending
10" ClaVal repair Complete
MCV PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Removal of fallen tree in roadway Complete
Garamendi's PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
San Andreas Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
605 W. St. Charles St. 2" steel line repair Complete
Jasper Way 1" service line repair
Moke Hill Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Valve exercise and flushing In Progress
8144 S. Main St. 8" main leak repair Complete
7597 Andrew Ln. 4" main line repair Complete
Glencoe Distribution Routine operations Complete
Paloma Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Rail Road Flat Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Safety Avoid Slips and Trips, Holding on to Hand Safety, Complete
Carbon Monoxide: A Silent Killer, Climbing Elevated Tanks: The Height of
Safety, Be Prepared for an Emergency, Job Hazard Analysis: Identify and
Reduce Hazards
Training
Spray Program Renew Calaveras County agriculture pesticide permit Complete
Herbicide spray bar assembly Complete
Vehicle Maintenance New tires for the 2011 F350 Ford Complete




Monthly Maintenance Report
December 2018

Other Maintenance 27 USA tags completed Complete
50 Customer service/work orders Ongoing
Woater tank inspections Ongoing
Monthly meter reading Complete
Information Updating MSDS to new SDS for chemicals Ongoing
Operations Plan review Complete

Develop tank inspection-JHA In Progress

District SOP review

Ongoing




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CLAIM SUMMARY # 723

DATE: December 2018

The claims listed on the schedules attached to this summary have been
examined and found to be correct and proper demands against the Calaveras
Public Utility District.

Claims Submitted $190,834.45
Payroll Submitted $43,026.98
P/R Tax Deposits $19,674.95
Sub-total $253,436.38
Net Additions
Net Deductions
Claim Summary
Appioved for $253,436.38

Xo@ ﬁ

2
Admin Actt Assistant, €aTaveras Public Utility District




10:56 AM Calaveras Public Utility District

01/04/19 Summary Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2018
Dec 31, 18
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings 21,417.10
Other Current Assets 4,611,467.37
Total Current Assets 4,632,884.47
Fixed Assets 8,125,965.68
Other Assets 615,130.50
TOTAL ASSETS 13,373,980.65
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

195,870.77

1,225,753.17

1,421,623.94
108,484.17

1,5630,108.11
11,843,872.54
13,373,980.65

Page 1



1:14 PM
01/09/19

Calaveras Public Utility District
Bill Payments for All Vendors

December 2018
Name Num Date Amount

Dec 18

A-1 Sharpening 21306 12/31/2018 55.73
ACWA-Health 21271 12/11/2018 1,296.58
ACWA/JPIA-WC 21307 12/31/2018 4,858.57
Al's Tire Service 21308 12/31/2018 1,115.18
Alpha Analytical Labs, Inc. 21272 12/11/2018 120.00
Alpha Analytical Labs, Inc. 21309 12/31/2018 200.00
American Fidelity Assurance 21295 12/31/2018 256.90
Amsterdam Printing & Litho 21310 12/31/2018 186.91
AT&T 21273 12/11/2018 512.12
AT&T 21311 12/31/2018 512.12
AT &T 21312 12/31/2018 63.40
Blood, Richard 21313 12/31/2018 69.00
Cal PERS EFT 12/28/2018 12,178.13
Calaveras Auto Supply 21314 12/31/2018 703.10
Calaveras County Public Works Dept. 21315 12/31/2018 30.46
Calaveras Public Power Agency 21274 12/11/2018 916.58
Calaveras Public Power Agency 21316 12/31/2018 8,302.40
Carbon Copy Inc. 21317 12/31/2018 110.84
Care Free Lawns 21275 12/11/2018 150.00
Care Free Lawns 21318 12/31/2018 150.00
Claudino, Bill 21319 12/31/2018 25.00
Cole Tiscornia Construction 21320 12/31/2018 57,410.00
Comcast 21276 12/11/2018 251.03
Computer Firemen 21270 12/10/2018 5,260.52
Computer Firemen 21277 12/11/2018 1,012.50
Computer Firemen 21321 12/31/2018 582.50
CSDA - Gold Country Chapter 21322 12/31/2018 25.00
Datco Billing 21323 12/31/2018 102.00
De Lage Landen Financial Services Inc. 21296 12/31/2018 164.09
Dell'Orto, J.W. 21324 12/31/2018 34.00
Fischer, Merle 21304 12/31/2018 466.07
George Reed, Inc. 21325 12/31/2018 618.23
Golden State Flow Measurement/WFM 21326 12/31/2018 5,018.10
Grainger 21327 12/31/2018 309.94
Hach Chemical 21278 12/11/2018 1,447.06
Hach Chemical 21328 12/31/2018 44.01
Hobgood's Cleaning Service 21297 12/31/2018 160.00
Hunt & Sons Inc. 21279 12/11/2018 912.86
Hunt & Sons Inc. 21329 12/31/2018 1,225.44
Larry Bain, CPA 21280 12/11/2018 7,600.00
Lavaroni, John 21330 12/31/2018 25.00
Lehigh Hanson 21331 12/31/2018 470.25
Mandell Municipal Counseling 21281 12/11/2018 891.00
Mead and Hunt, Inc. 21332 12/31/2018 4,338.50
Motherlode Answering Service 21282 12/11/2018 168.00
Motherlode Answering Service 21333 12/31/2018 194.06
NTU Technologies, Inc. 21283 12/11/2018 8,211.00
Overmier, Clifford 21334 12/31/2018 50.00
Pace Supply 21335 12/31/2018 1,434.72
Pacific Gas & Electric 21293 12/12/2018 615.92
Pacific Gas & Electric 21298 12/31/2018 136.26
Pacific Gas & Electric 21336 12/31/2018 323.84
Petty Cash 21299 12/31/2018 123.45
Postmaster 21337 12/31/2018 700.00
Progressive Print Solutions 21284 12/11/2018 169.41
Public Employees Retirement System EFT 12/28/2018 23,653.53
Safety Center, Inc 21285 12/11/2018 100.00
Safety Center, Inc 21338 12/31/2018 1,375.00
San Andreas Print Shop 21339 12/31/2018 22.02
Sender's Market Inc. 21286 12/11/2018 2,341.70
Sender's Market Inc. 21340 12/31/2018 227.42
SolarBee, Inc. 21341 12/31/2018 3,732.00
Staples Credit Plan 21287 12/11/2018 56.74
Staples Credit Plan 21342 12/31/2018 810.77
SWRCB-DWOCP 21288 12/11/2018 0.00
SWRCB-DWOCP 21294 12/26/2018 60.00
SWRCB ACCOUNTING OFFICE 21343 12/31/2018 3,706.00

Page 1



1:14 PM
01/09/19

Calaveras Public Utility District
Bill Payments for All Vendors

December 2018
Name Num Date Amount
TD Ameritrade Trust Company 21289 12/11/2018 450.00
TD Ameritrade Trust Company 21300 12/31/2018 500.00
Treat's General Store 21290 12/11/2018 328.21
Treat's General Store 21344 12/31/2018 158.59
USC Foundation 21345 12/31/2018 120.00
VALIC 21291 12/11/2018 125.00
VALIC 21301 12/31/2018 75.00
Verizon Wireless 21346 12/31/2018 168.77
Volcano Telephone 21347 12/31/2018 518.00
Weber, Ghio & Associates 21292 12/11/2018 4,005.70
Weber, Ghio & Associates 21348 12/31/2018 11,499.59
Wells Fargo Bank 21302 12/31/2018 1,824.08
Wells Fargo Bank (BB/KJ) 21303 12/31/2018 328.55
Williams, Christopher 21349 12/31/2018 2,340.00
Dec 18 190,834.45

Page 2



NYrdAd aLivliel 8jeq %oayn
€ Jo | afied 8L/5L/Z) ~8L/L0/ZL  ©)ed pu3 - UBIS pobad INd G40 8L/ZLIZ) Bjeq uny
[euinor |jolAed 1011810 AN 2lidnd selsAele) SLEY-0SBY SB00
Ve LbL Red 1N 69ig0e poiog0't bo Dy VLGL 33A0TINI
m 9gi0l fugesavo|
i 90129 xe] awoou| Yo i ;
8zi051 Xe | alwoou| pa4 i i
Ve ivL iy 398yo zeSh aieoipajy m : 6
B80008GEBL # XaupApeay | | L1169 Aunoag [eros 00!950'1 DoioY 000¥i9Z AnoH Aey ‘=na
i i i SHUILAN O 4 4 54
L8280'E Aed 1eN |00i05Z 1999’} : BYi600'S hoye [IVLGL 33A0TANT
60i05 Awigesia vo W
192802 8528 Byyo SYi9E Xel awoou| D i i :
00'000'} velz Byun| i ¥8i5/8 Xe| awodu| pad| POFEN uoljede
ogo Jwy yo8yg | | voizL aleopap| | L2108 su| ando L
i £960z # usodaq Joauq |00:052 xejald 33 L5¥|6G0LE Auroag [eros| 1Zi80L'Y i Kiejes N BUUOQ ‘UBLLISYIEST
: HIADYNYIN 02 4 4 45
La6eL ) Aed 1oN [s0i61 1 BOIELS GLILEY'Z D08 VLQL FFAOTHNG
1z fwaesavo| i m
1256 Xe| dWwoou| | i | ”
LgeeL’t 5966 YD [ | 254492 xe] swooujpad| i i pOisN i uojeoeA
000 Jwy ey | i 9zise aledipaly| B8Si6SY i i su| ando £l
i 2950z # Uisodaq 108,10 |S0i6LL JuawaINey |€2061 Aunoss [epog| i £G11L6') Kieles N nefim ‘erenoy
veove'e Aed 1oN |2£i802 8oivEY v61688'2 Dol IVLGL FFIAOTNI
06ige fAwgesia vo)|
! m 8zirol Xe| awoou| yo| i m !
vgove'e 906¢e ByuD | | zrios Xe| SWwoou| pad| i
0ao Juy 328y |ZLigsh ®) 15 SU| UleaH | 16iLy ateoipapy| | L0iG1L Doi61 06e9i2E BLUILBAD 1]
i 1950 # #sodag 1210 |00:05 xejald 33 L6v |LVBLL Auross [eog)| L8ivLL'T fejeg ¥ mayje|y ‘spaqoy
ogeyl'e Aed 1eN 8209 p8iShLe Do IYLQL FIAOTJNI
m avisz fmgesig vo|
6968 Xe| awoou| yo| | poi8N HIS
9gZYL'Z 9505 Byyo 885.2 Xe| 8lodu| pad| 16i61 : suj ando
000 iy 384D Lgi6e aleolpay| £615EY 001 00E9!6E alIuBAD 8
09502 # isodaq yang ve2ioLl fyunoag |ewog | 00i062'2 w i fiejeg 9 sawer ‘a0
v#0z0'e Red 12N [00{00} z8ivy 0zi196'Z D0'd MYLGL IIA0TdNT
1oisz Amcesiavo| | m
i ¥0BE Xe] aWwoou| YO ! POEW fo1g
v#0Z0'Z 2100 Byuo| i eziosl Xe| awodu| pad| | 59iz. su| ando
000 v e8Yg | vhise aledpIp| 68izz) pOiE 0056:0¥ swIpBA0 b
i 89S0 # ysodaq 10210 (009004 xejyold 33 LG¥|08i851 Aprosg lepog | 9.160€'2 feejes 7 uyor ‘weybujuuny
i FONVNILNIVIN OF 4y p s
SLNIWAVd ERR ] NOILdI¥OS3aa
SNOILY20TIV UIHLO 7 GNIIY SONINNVI SHNOH al
Avd 13N sNoiLonaaa SONIGTOHHLIM SINIWAVd HAHLO B SLNINISUNTWITY ‘SONINYYE ‘SHNOH FWVN JIA0TIINT

TVNANOr TT0¥AVd

usia Alnn o

|dnd sessrele) SL6P-0S8Y S800



NYrdAd 8L/pLEL ajeq #osyd

€ Jo z aebed 8L/ISLIEL -8L/L0EL 8jeq pu3l - UejS pousd NdSEF0 8L/ZL/ZL @1eq uny
|ewnor jjoifed ouisia Aunn aland selsAee) SLEP-0S8Y S800
LT 1vS'1T Red 12N |08igg0't 9EiLIgL £vi00z'08 0 Bl FIVLOL ANVAINOD
_ . . " e uoyeoeA
86082 Agesiavo)| i 0631 i ¥Ig
69UGY'L Xe| sweou|vo| i V11611 sul ando
: 80iZ0E uawaIay |£eig0s's Xe| swoou| pad| i £eiels'e D629 : awiIBAQ
966602 deq xa [zLi8Sk B11Sd Su| UieaH |¥6isr aseopajy| £EiG6L'ET i Aeles (s)uopoesuely g}
Ve LbL 1wy %2942 00545 xe}ald 33 LGy |evieie') Aunoag jepog| 009501 ho by Aunoy (s)uosiad 0L
: : m i i i i STV.LOL ANVdINOD
8GveL'S Aed 12N |00:00} eIy i €0il9z's i) TYLOL 3IA0THNI
i : ogile Amqesia vo| | " . :
0Lil0g Xe| 3Woou| O m
80veL'e 8090 ByuD | i LLil69 Xe| swoou| pad| | i PSI0IN i peltsy
0060 Juy ey | 629L 2UedlpAN| 6¥i8SL su| ando L
{1950z # ysodaQ 199110 |003001 XE}ald 33 LGv|8L9ce Auroag |epog £Gi20S'Yy ; : Kiees ¥ J2ig ‘neaspneag
i i ANFANILNIREIINS OL , , , .
0kEz ) Red 12N [ggics) Lv'8ee 0Zi506°L D5} TVLGL 3FIAOTANA
; : soi61 Auaesia vo i . :
i Lz xe| swoouyo| i i
oLezy'L 0590 BYUD| : 9gioel Xe| awooujpa4| i 01i9% : su| ando
0G0 Jwy yoeyo [€9ic0l Juslwauey |9z amopaly| EEIVEL DS 005862 swIpeAQ g
99502 # usodaq 123.1q (0005 xeleld 33 LS¥|ZLigLL fnosg fewog| - | LLYTL) : i Kiees 3 9jey ‘snsap
: : : m i i TYORHITIO VHIXI 09 .,
69'Zre'e Aed 1oN 005z SLZ') 082"y 1374 YLGL 3FA0TdNT
. : osizy Amgesiavo| .. . i
m zZiisee xe] swoou| vo)| i
69Z¥8'Z 066¥ BYUO| Vil Xe| swoou| pad| i SYio0Y su| ando
000 uy yoayo | 2029 aeopapy( 8GieSL'L DS 7T 0580iL1 awHIN0 Z
i H - fiejeg malpuy ‘epesys3

5950z # ¥sodag pau1q [00isZ xelald 33 /Gv |6Eicoz Awnosg jepog | Li0ZL'2
m i i i AINIWIVINL HILVM OS ,,, .

19'895°} Aed 12N |0vi6L 02y DS D IV1GL FIA0TINT
: . 0oz Aygesa o . i
H ! 11369 Xe] awoou| D
19'896°L 0669 BHUD | 909l Xe| awody| pa- sul ando
040 oy josyy | i 18362 aledlps|y DSI0 PSP LiEZ ElIIETY) zL
#9502 # ¥sodaq a1 |0¥6.L Jswamey (€21 Runoag epog H i Kiejeg o essue) ‘Jesg
! AuviIyoas oy ...,
SLNINAVYL ERA-] NOLLJIMOS3a
SNOILY20TIV HIHLO ¥ giNITY SONIN¥Y3 SHNOH ai
Avd L3IN SNOILONG3d SONIGTOHHLIM SLNIWAVd ¥IHLO 2 SLNIWNISUNFNITY ‘SONINNYI ‘SHNOH FWVN 3IA0 TN

PusIa AuRn 219nd sejereled) SLEP-0S8Y S800

AVNANOr T10¥AVd



NYMHAd sL/Le/zh s1eq y08YD
¢ o | ebed 8L/LE/CL - BL/OLIEL 8je(Q pu3 - UelS polad WY 060 8L/42/C) 8jeg uny
leuinop jjoAed PUsIg AN olldnd selerele) §LER-0S8Y SB00
Z6 LvL Red 18N 89180 00i950' hopy YLIGL FIAOTN
9501 Auigesia vo
i 90129 Xe L BWoou| YO
i 8ziog) Xe| aLodu| pa
ze Lyl iy o8y 1l algaipayy 6
5800086€6 | # Xayafpeay L¥i59 Aurosg [eog| | 00!950'} poloy 0D00¥!gE Aunoy A9y 'exna
i SUILAW OF , o 0 »
1Z0Z1'E Red 1oN [ooiose 1Zi6e't Bv600'S 0¥z V1GL IA0TdNI
Lz Riesia vO
130212 8528 BAUD e Xe | aWweou| v
0G'000°} yeLZ IO vBiG/e Xe| aWoou| pa A UoljEoEA
0G0 wy %08y e9izL aseopspy| | /zi108 SUl AN L
i z250z # ysodaq w8ua [00i052 xejold 33 L5¥|9501E Aprosg fewos | | 1Zi80L'y Aleles| I euuog ‘ueuuayyesT]
: UIADYNYIN OZ 4 4
26681 Red 18N [solpl | 80iELS GLilev'z VLGL 33A0TdNG
ez Auigesia vo i
L2ic6 xe] swoou| vo| |
20'68L') 5966 B0 | | zaitoz xe| owoou) ped| |
0G0 iy josyo | | aziae ateolpai| i 851657 su| N £l
{12502 # usodaq paud [s0LL swemoy e2/051 Aurosg jepos| i 15i126') w Kiejes N HeAM ‘eron0y
SEEEL Ked 1oN [eLi80z ogizee I8i1z h5}z V1GL F3A0TdN3
sz Awaesiavo| i .m
evie xe] awoau| o m w :
ggecs't 905€ BYUO vLig Xe| awoou| ped| | hoio LI uoeoeA
0G0 wuy yo0y9 [z2ig51 2} 15d Sul yesH [egile aropapy| | DG iGN %18 0L
i 02502 # Yisodag Yaua xejeld 33 LG |G8ivel Auroag jeog | i8iviL'Z i Kieleg V MaUIEJ ‘SHIqO0Y
95€50'Z fed 18N 6EiELS 661929 hoze NV1GL 33A0TdNT
1292 Auigesia vo
¥Giv8 Xe | 8Woou| v b0ty uopeoe
94'€50'Z 9508 BYUD 19il92 Xe] 800U pa 1661 i suj andD
0G0 Jury jo8yD okige aleoipaiy v0i1€ ho's poegise auIBAQ 8
i 69902 # Isodag 10311 187291 Aunoss [e100g 00l06z'2 m Kiejes © sewer ‘90}y
BGEV0'E fed 18N [ooj0ol 8Li0I8 0Gi£G6'E hosy V1GL FIA0TANT
. ¥Gi6E Auigesia vo i
06021 Xe | BWoou| YO : bo‘e uoljeoeA
BEEVO'E 2100 BYUD oeive Xe | Bwoou| pa4 Golz. su| N
0G0 VR ERTTE) 28ilS areoipaly GLiGLS'L D0iLe 0056107 BWIIOAD b
89507 # Nsodag 10921 |00{001 xejeld 33 L6 [z1ive Awnosg [e1oog 9,159¢'z Kieles 7 uyop ‘weyBujuung
: JONVNILNIVIN OF 4 4 4«
SLNIWAY ERA NOIL4dIMOS3a
SHOTLUSGTIV WIHLO 7 BNIZH |  SONINMVI SUNOH al
AVd LAN sNOILONGIa SONIGTOHHLIM SLNIZWAVA H3HLO 7 SLNIWIASHNEWIZN ‘SONINHVE ‘SUNOH IWVN JIA0T4NE

TYNANOr TIOUAVd

ousia AN 2liand seleAeie) SLEY-0S8Y S800



NYrdAd
¢ jog ebed
fewner jjoiked

8L/LEEL
8L/Le/Cl -8L/aLEL

ajeq ¥o8uD
sjeq pu3 - YeIS pouad

WV 0¥:60 8l/Le/C] 81eg uny

RUsIg ANnn 2lignd seseAeeD SL6P-0SBY SB00

V4BLY'LT Red 1oN (08 ovioze's " /6iGe8'62 0550z [IVLOL ANVANOO
ool uoneoeA
i 8cig0z Ayigesia vo : DSEl ¥IS
Leilee’t X SUWoou} D V2i51L'T H su] aNdo
80i20€ swasy |bLirr's Xe| SwWoou| pad /8i802'Z D0'ES i awipang
652€L02 deq 1q (221851 B} 15d SU] UlleoH | Loizer aleaipaly £eige.'eT Aefeg (s)uonoesuels oL
ZE LY.L Wy %3849 [00i5.5 xejeld 33 LG¥ [29618') Aunosg [eog 00i950' DO'DY : Aunoy (s)uossad 0L
! SIV.LOL ANVWOD
69592 Aed 12N |00iooL eeigee’L 20iL9z's VLGL FFACTANT
0zioe xey auwoou| vo| |
69'59.°¢ 8090 By | i /13169 Xe| swoou| pad| : ; uoieseA
0G0 Jwy 328y [ 92i9L aeopely| BrigsL i su] andd 1
i 9,60z # ysodsq 10910 |00:00} xejoid 33 L% |8)i9eE Apnosg jepog| £6i205'y Kiejeg Vv 0.9 ‘neeipneeg
ANFANILNINIANS 0L , . 50
9 BLEL fed 1oN [egiest 8/l6z /8i0LL") BT TNEEIGRETE!
LLizL fngesiavol
oLz Xe| ewWoouj | | i :
OHBLEL 0590 BYUD | i ri0zL Xe] awoou| pad| uogeoeA
0a o Juy ¥20Y9 [9ic0L JswaIeY 89isZ aleoipaN| olioy sul ando g
i 5.50z # ysode( 102110 0005 xejeld 33 LGv (61601 Aurosg feos| LLVTLL : Aiejes 3 9jey ‘snser
TYOIHITO VHLXT 09 0 0 s
1G96E'T Red 12N |ooise 181180°) rGiE0s'e VLGL 33A0THNS
»oige Amgesiavo| |
oLz Xel awoou| o i :
19'96E'2 086% BYUD| 111285 xe| awoou| pad| | Gig0y ; M su| ando
0G0 wy 3§29y 08108 ELE T 89i0.€ pog 0580iLF BWINBAQ z
i .50z # ysodaq 10211 J00iSZ xejaid 33 L6y [eziLle Aurosg feog| \riozL'e i i Keejeg Malpuy ‘epesjs3
. i i w LNIWLVINL HIIVM 05 , . x
B%005'L Red 1N |ovieL oi80v ESBY0'T ho'Z V1GL 33A0TdNI
evioe Augesia vo| i
i 92189 xel swoou| | i ; i
6% 095 0669 BAUD | ¢ L9701 Xe| SWoou| pad| DOiLN HIS
000 iy yoauo | i W74 aeopap| | ZEiLLL i sul andd 48
| £Lg0z # usodeq PaNA (0¥BL Juswailey | L0iEL Runoss [epog| 1ZiLee't i fiejes 0 essue) eag
AUVLTHOTS OF 4 4
SLNIWAVd alvy NOILdI¥OS3a
SNOLLY2O0TTV HWIHLO B SWNIEA SONINYVY3 SANOH al
Avd 13N sNoILlonad3ada SONIGTOHHLIM SLNIWAVd HIHLO 7 SLNIWISUNSWITY ‘SONINYVI ‘SNNOH FWVYN FIA0TIINT

TVNANOCr T10¥AVd

ousIa AN 219nd SeleABle) SL6Y-0S8Y S800



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CHARGES and FEES
Effective 1/1/2019
DESCRIPTION CHARGES
Turn on fee 35.00
Initiate Service Charge (New Acct) 35.00
Late Payment Charge 30.00
Returned Check 25.00
Notary Service 15.00%*
Meter test (see schedule) 30.00 (5/8")
Backflow test (by vendor) 50.00
Work Done for Others Charge 75.00/hr
Backhoe Services Charge 150.00/hr
Misc Equipment Use Fee 75.00/day
After Hours Call-Out Charge 75.00/hr/2 hr min.
Shut off valve cost
Line extension cost
R RN RN RN RR AR AAXARTRARATTRTRARRTTNN

Connection fees: 5/8” & 1”7 $2350.00

1-1/2” &2”  $4700.00

Over 2” Determined by Board
Installation fees: 58 & 17 $1150.00

Over 1” District cost plus 15%

*RRF connection fee total plus $2000 RRF Surcharge (Res. 2001-20)

METER COST

5/8” $ 145 + 2350 +
1” 225 + 2350 +

1-1/2” 375 + 4700 +
2% 1178 + 4700 +
4” 3960 + Board determined +
6” 5900 + Board determined +

+ CONNECTION FEE +INSTALLATION CHG.

1150 =

1150 =

cost =

cost

cost =

cost =

TOTAL
$3645*
$3725%

cost

cost
cost

cost

Line extensions, road crossings, backflow devices, pressure reducers, engineering, site
inspection & any additional charges are at cost plus 15%.

charges & fees ref Res. 89-23 & 2014-1

(Oak Park Est. /Boston Yale/Golden Hills/Toyanza/Gold Hunter Subd./Magers Way/Gold Strike Heights) Connection Fee + Meter

(5/8” 32495)
**Notary Fee update per Resolution 2016-14 (effective 1/1/2017)



RESOLUTION 2019-1
RESOLUTION DECLARING SURPLUS PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Calaveras Public Utility District has items of equipment that is no
longer in use; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has determined that the District should dispose of
the unused property as itemized by the attached “Exhibit A”; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Calaveras
Public Utility District that the Manager is directed to arrange for auction of the items in “Exhibit
A”; and

The foregoing Resolution was duly approved and adopted by the Board of Directors of the
Calaveras Public Utility District at a regular meeting on the 15" day of January 2019 by the
following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

President, Calaveras Public Utility District

Attest:

Kate Jesus, Admin Acct Assistant

I hereby certify the foregoing resolution is a true and accurate copy of the Resolution passed by
the Board of Directors of the Calaveras Public Utility District.

Kate Jesus, Admin Acct Assistant Date



“EXHIBIT A”

The following items are surplus property to be sold at auction:

Lot # Item Description
1 Force Flow Model XT40MA
2 Fisher Water Level Indicator
3 Fisher TW-6 Pipe Locator (5 each — sold separately)
4 Heath Consultants Aqua Scope (only the probe portion works)
5 Skillshop 7 % inch Saw
6 Miscellaneous Mystery Tool
7 Miscellaneous Items
e Red Plastic Tool Box
e Aluminum Roof Vent
e Mismatch Lighting (8 each)
e Bath Tissue (Scott brand, 1-ply)
8 MSA Cases with Backpacks with tanks (2 each) and an additional 4 tanks
9 Simpson Volt Meter and Beckman Industrial HD110 Volt Meter
10 Steel Plates
11 2002 Ford F-350 4x4 with Scelzi Bed (141,540 miles)
iy Honda Whacker (not running; cracked head)
13 Pesticide Spray Hose Reel
14 Miscellaneous Galvanized Parts
15 Mismatch Lighting (8 each)
16 Walk Behind Saw
17 9-foot Hot Mop Trailer with 2-inch tongue
18 Wright 2-ton Mechanical Hoist
19 AT&T 4-line Office Phone Systems (2 systems)
e | system of 4 phones
e 1 system of 3 phones
20 Credit Card Processing Machines (2 each)

* Need minimum bid amount




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles St, P.O. Box 666 San Andreas, CA 95249

TUESDAY, January 8, 2018 Rate Study Ad Hoc Meeting
Planning Session #7
8:30 am

What is the mission? (Review, discuss, and revise)
DRAFT: Always striving to maintain high standards in quality drinking water while
efficiently producing and delivering this service to our community and public.

Planning Goals
The goal of this phase of the process will be to create new plans for each of the five areas
to ensure for the public that District is making prudent decisions that keep its costs low
while ensuring a well-functioning water system.

Review Phase 1 (September 2018 — January 2019
a) Presentation of Committee Report
b) Review/Discussion: Preliminary Rates
c) Capital Improvement Projects
e Project Outlines
CIP Budget FY 2019/20— 2023/24
e Water Treatment Plant Goals
o Distribution / Infrastructure Goals
o Funding Options (reserves/loans/grants)
d) Discuss Mailer Option for Customer Outreach/Updates
e) Future Ad Hoc Meetings
e [/29/19 at 8:30am — Prepare for Public Outreach meetings
e Public Involvement — Members of interest

Steps for Future Meetings
Phase 2: Outreach (January 2019 —March 2019)
a) Committee Presentation to Board (Board Meeting 1/15/19)

b) Discuss Technical Planning Studies (Public Outreach Meetings 2/26/19 & 3/26/19)
¢) Public feedback

d) Staff and Engineer will fine-tune rate proposal

Phase 3: Formal Rate Setting Process (April 2019 — July 2019)

a) Rate proposal will be presented to Board for acceptance (Board Meeting 4/9/19)
b) Set date for Public Hearing (6/11/19)

¢) Mailing of Notice of Public Hearing (4/15/19)



RESOLUTION 2019-2
PLEDGED REVENUES AND FUND(s)

WHEREAS, Calaveras Public Utility District (CPUD) currently has a decades-old
Eurotherm Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system. The system is outdated,
and CPUD is facing limitation with the system such as unreliability and lack of expandability.

Therefore, CPUD is upgrading to a more technologically sophisticated and expandable system;
and

WHEREAS, the Calaveras Public Utility District hereby dedicates and pledges reserves
from the Capital Improvement Fund to payment of any and all Drinking Water State Revolving
Fund and/or Water Recycling Funding Program financing for replacement of the Supervisory
Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system; and

WHEREAS, the Entity commits to collecting such revenues and maintaining such
fund(s) throughout the term of such financing and until the Entity has satisfied its repayment
obligation thereunder unless modification or change is approved in writing by the State Water
Resources Control Board; and

WHEREAS, so long as the financing agreement(s) are outstanding, the Entity’s pledge
hereunder shall constitute a lien in favor of the State Water Resources Control Board on the
foregoing fund(s) and revenue (s) without any further action necessary. So long as the financing
agreement(s) are outstanding; and

WHEREAS, the Entity commits to maintaining the fund(s) and revenue(s) at levels
sufficient to meet its obligations under the financing agreement(s); and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the foregoing Resolution was duly
approved and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Calaveras Public Utility District at a
regular meeting on the 15 day of January 2019 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

President, Calaveras Public Utility District

Attest:

Kate Jesus, Admin Acct Assistant

I hereby certify the foregoing resolution is a true and accurate copy of the Resolution passed by
the Board of Directors of the Calaveras Public Utility District.

Kate Jesus, Admin Acct Assistant Date



RESOLUTION 2019-3
REIMBURSEMENT RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Calaveras Public Utility District (the “Agency”) desires to finance the costs
of constructing and/or reconstructing certain public facilities and improvements relating to its
water system, including certain treatment facilities, pipelines and other infrastructure (the
“Project™); and

WHEREAS, the Agency intends to finance the construction and/or reconstruction of the
Project or portions of the Project with moneys (“Project Funds™) provided by the State of

California, acting by and through the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board);
and

WHEREAS, the State Water Board may fund the Project Funds with proceeds from the
sale of obligations the interest upon which is excluded from gross income for federal income tax
purposes (the “Obligations™); and

WHEREAS, prior to either the issuance of the Obligations or the approval by the State
Water Board of the Project Funds the Agency desires to incur certain capital expenditures (the
“Expenditures™) with respect to the Project from available moneys of the Agency; and

WHEREAS, the Agency has determined that those moneys to be advanced on and after
the date hereof to pay the Expenditures are available only for a temporary period and it is
necessary to reimburse the Agency for the Expenditures from the proceeds of the Obligations.

NOW THEREFORE, THE AGENCY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, ORDER AND
DETERMINE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The Agency hereby states its intention and reasonably expects to reimburse
Expenditures paid prior to the issuance of the Obligations or the approval by the State Water
Board of the Project Funds.

SECTION 2. The reasonably expected maximum principal amount of the Project Funds is
$800,000.

SECTION 3. This resolution is being adopted no later than 60 days after the date on which the
Agency will expend moneys for the construction portion of the Project costs to be reimbursed
with Project Funds.

SECTION 4. Each Agency expenditure will be of a type properly chargeable to a capital
account under general federal income tax principles.

SECTION 5. To the best of our knowledge, this Agency is not aware of the previous adoption
of official intents by the Agency that have been made as a matter of course for the purpose of
reimbursing expenditures and for which tax-exempt obligations have not been issued.



SECTION 6. This resolution is adopted as official intent of the Agency in order to comply with
Treasury Regulation §1.150-2 and any other regulations of the Internal Revenue Service relating
to the qualification for reimbursement of Project costs.

SECTION 7. All the recitals in this Resolution are true and correct and this Agency so finds,
determines and represents.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the foregoing Resolution was duly
approved and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Calaveras Public Utility District at a
regular meeting on the 15 day of January 2019 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

President, Calaveras Public Utility District
Attest:

Kate Jesus, Admin Acct Assistant

I hereby certify the foregoing resolution is a true and accurate copy of the Resolution passed by
the Board of Directors of the Calaveras Public Utility District.

Kate Jesus, Admin Acct Assistant Date



29q AON 100 das gny Anr aunr Rewy 1dy JeN ge4 uer
-0

00000001
000'0000Z

odesn gToz M
000'000°0€

a8esn LT0Z

agesn 910z W 000°000°0%
00000005
000°000'09
000°000°0L

%TOTL-  %YO'SE-  %BE'E %68y  %ETTT-  %S6ET- %8S~ %6L'ST-  %SV6 %0691~ %IL'8  %98'9T-  %GGOT-  3DUIMPP %

605988'P8E TP8'Z90'07 8£9°050'8Z 88T'E0E'SE TS6'86L°TY 06S'V8Y'SY LOE'69Z'ES LYI'668'Ey T8Z'OTY'EE €SS'99E'TZ L/8'080'0T €£5°S90'6T T¥i'80T'6T 810¢

Z88'880°ETY [ST'STZ'0Z L6E°ZSV'TZ ¥h6'9T8'LE ¥66°'L0S'St 99L'LSE'SS 060'6L9'8S P/9'TL0'SY 699°€T6'SE LBTLTZ'TZ 8YI'STTI0Z V06'860°€Z TZ6'TTO'VL LT0Z

£8T'800'ZEY SO0'PS8'0E 60Z'ZI0'6T LBT'LSO'EE 968V0L'8Y STIT'SPE'9S Ov0'865'9S TEQ'PIL'TS €8S'E06'9E ¥ZL'TTL'ST S8L'S66'TT L09'TE6'TT BEE'B68'TT 9102
IVLOL 29q AON 10 doeg Sny Apnp aunr Aepy ady Jepl qo4 uer

(po3eaul J21epn) 32113s1@ Adijian d1gnd selaneje)d



6102 810z uley

6102/8/L

STVLOL NIvd

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6E 71 0
8¢’
00'L
G690
61'L
SZ'v
0,0
0L’
6
8l 8
L
690 9
100 G
L0} 4
€
E¥'0 [
08°0 L
Bny Anp aunp fepy jady yotep 9o uepr 8@ AON 190 ydesg
6102 810¢




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Board of Directors

John Lavaroni — Term Expires 2022
Clifford Overmier — Term Expires 2020
J.W. Dell’Orto — Term Expires 2022
Richard Blood — Term Expires 2022
Alan (Bill) Claudino — Term Expires 2020

Financial Services
Wells Fargo Bank — General Checking

Investment Services

El Dorado Savings Bank
UBS Financial Services Company
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

Future Committees

Engineering Committee
Finance & Budget Committee
Water Operations Committee
Personnel Committee

Rate Study Committee (ad hoc)

Joint Power Authorities®

e ACWA/IPIA

e Calaveras-Amador Mokelumne River Authority (CAMRA)
e (Calaveras Public Power Agency (CPPA)

e Upper Mokelumne River Watershed Authority (UMRWA)

Other Regional Organizations of Note*

e Calaveras LAFCO

e Mountain Counties Water Resources Association (MCWRA)
e Mokelumne River Association (MRA)

e Calaveras County Airport Land Use Committee (CCALUC)

*Chair or Appointed listed first / Alternate listed second

Board/Committees Listing
Revised 12/2018

Legal Counsel
Christopher Williams, Attorney

Auditor
Larry Bain, CPA

Membership
None

None
None
None
Overmier / Blood

Lavaroni / Leatherman
Vacant / Leatherman
Leatherman / Vacant
Blood / Leatherman

Lavaroni

All Board Members
All Board Members
Lavaroni / Overmier



evidentiary privilege, or (3) is not required to be disclosed under the California Public
Records Act.

b) This section does not prohibit any of the following: (1) making a confidential inquiry or
complaint to a district attorney or grand jury concerning a perceived violation of law by the
District, an elected official or employee, (2) expressing an opinion concerning the propriety
or legality of actions taken by the District in closed session, or (3) disclosing information
acquired by being present in a closed session that is not confidential information. Prior to
disclosing confidential information pursuant to (1) or (2), above, however, a Board member
will first bring the matter to the attention of either the Board Chair or the full Board, to
provide the Board an opportunity to cure an alleged violation.

c) A Director who willfully and knowingly discloses confidential information received by
him/her in the course of his/her official duties for monetary gain may be guilty of a
misdemeanor under Government Code Section 1098.

11 Committees

11.01 General Rules Governing Committees
The Board Chair shall appoint members of the Board to serve on Standing Committees (as required) at
the District’s Annual Organizational Meeting. Other Board members may attend committee meetings
as observers in accordance with The Brown Act, but have no authority to participate in any way in
committee discussions. Ad Hoc committees shall be formed as necessary by the Board Chair.
Committees should focus on matters which typically require extensive research and review, but not
operate in such a way that they make management decisions better left to paid staff or the Board.

At the time the Board Chair forms a committee, he/she shall give instructions of the duties of that
committee. Additional duties and functions may be delegated by the Board Chair, as needs arise.

The Board Chair may appoint members of the public and District consultants to serve on committees,
as well as Board members. Committees shall give a report at the regular meeting of the Board of
Directors and if a need to take action should arise, the committee shall bring a recommendation to the
Board of Directors at any duly noticed meeting. The committee chairman shall notify the District

Manager of items to be placed on the agenda where action is needed, if possible, five (5) business days
prior to the meeting.

11.02 Standing Committees

CPUD Board of Directors Handbook (Approved on May 13, 2014) Page 26 of 40



Standing committees, irrespective of their composition, have either a continuing subject matter
jurisdiction, or a meeting schedule fixed by Ordinance, Resolution, or formal action of the Board of
Directors. A standing committee, even if comprised of less than a quorum of the Board, is subject to
The Brown Act.

11.02.1 Finance & Budget Committee
The Finance/Budget Committee shall be concerned with the financial management of the District,
including preparation of an annual budget and Capital Improvement expenditures. The Committee
shall be chaired by the District Treasurer.

11.02.2 Personnel Committee
The Personnel Committee shall be concerned with the functions, activities, operations, compensation
and welfare of District staff.

11.02.3 Water Operations Committee
The Water Operations Committee shall be concerned with management of the treatment and
distribution systems and issues/concerns with the regulatory agencies CPUD reports to. The
committee shall be chaired by the District Manager,

11.02.4 Engineering & Capital Improvement Planning Committee
The Engineering & Capital Improvement Planning Committee shall be concerned with the future
planning of the District, including developing and revising a Capital Improvement Plan for the District.
This committee shall work closely with the Finance committee in establishing funding for projects.

11.03 Ad Hoc Committees

Ad hoc committees are temporary advisory committees composed solely of less than a quorum of the
Board. The committee serves a limited purpose that is not perpetual, and will be dissolved once its
specific task is completed. An Ad hoc committee is not subject to the Brown Act (California
Government Code section 54952(b)). The Board of Directors shall appoint such ad hoc committees as
deemed necessary or advisable by the Board. The duties of the ad hoc committees shall be outlined at
the time of appointment, and the committee shall be considered dissolved when its final report has
been made. The appointment of an Ad Hoc committee shall include the term “Ad Hoc” in its title.

12 Board Conduct

12.01 Conflict of Interest

Public Officials are required to conduct the public’s business free of prohibited conflicts of interest.

L

Conflict of Interest laws are complicated and are periodically updated. CPUD is committed to keeping __ |

CPUD Board of Directors Handbook (Approved on May 13, 2014) Page 27 of 40



2019 BOARD MEMBER REQUIREMENTS

Ethics Sexual
Director AB 1234 Harassment Notes

AB 1825
John Lavaroni Due 2019 Due 2019
Cliff Overmier Due 2020 Due 2019
J.W. Dell’Orto Due 2020 Due 2019
Richard Blood Due 2019 Due 2019
Bill Claudino Due 2020 Due 2020
Donna Leatherman Due 2019 Due 2019

Ethics Training (AB 1234)

FPPC Website (http://localethics.fppc.ca.gov/login.aspx)

e (CSDA Webinar (registration required)

Sexual Harassment Training (AB 1825)

Target Solutions Training Portal (Emailed instructions)
e ACWA/JPIA Webinar (Emailed instructions)

FORM 700 due 4/2/19 John Cliff JW. Richard Bill Donna
CPUD X X X X X X
CAMRA X X
CC Airport Land Use X X
Comm.

LAFCO X
JPIA X X
UMRWA X X




JPIA Board Training Webinars

Mark your calendar for the dates below and
participate in on-line training pertinent to

your role as a board member:

January 17, 10 AM —From Group to Team,

Creating a Cohesive Board

February 19, 10 AM —Robert’s Rules
Made Simple

This training is no cost to JPIA members but
registration is required. Webinars can be
viewed individually or as a group.

Fmd addlt:lonal {nfo ahci.ﬁow to régister here.
Additional questions? Send an email to

training@acwajpia.com, or call 800.231.5742

Webinars are recorded for future viewing,




zmmzs, (300 COUNtYY

Districts Stronger Togather Reg| Onal C’ apter
= : s ! 5 | - ’
Worksnop

Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019
Time: 9am-12pm
ation: Cameron Park CSD

s
2

D

#9%9:00am-CSDA News presented by Neil McCormick, Chief Executive Officer

¢& 9:30am-Board Members Roundtable (Tenured District Board Members will

&

share their experiences with newly elected Board Members)
##» 10:30am-Finances for Special Districts (see details below)

Finances for SpecCial Districts

&R /el Brad Rockabrand, Consultant Vo T, o o

Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co,,LLP 10631 FoothillBive. aine 00

Rancho Cocamengs, CA 91730

Certified Public Accountants s | TR IEGBEIIINS

wwwstdepa.com

This workshop is to help Directors and Management better understand the
role of the community; the responsibility of those charged with governance
and management’s participation in the preparation of budgets; accounting for
reporting the use of public funds; and the development of Reserve Policies for
ensuring reliable, essential services and community security.




California Special
Districts Association

EBEE  Sisricis Streagss Tegather
i

Home  Advocate~ Learn~  MemberResources~  AboutCSDA -~  About Special Districts +  CSDA Communities ~

By CSDA ADMIN posted 11-27-2018 10:20 AM

Attention all newly elected board members: CSDA is offering a variety of new educational
opportunities for you in 2019! Check out our best options for board members below:

» Board Member Best Practices Workshops (Back by popular demand!)

This fast paced and informative workshop covers all the essential best practices of serving as
a board member or trustee of a special district. There will be one workshop in each of the six
district networks of California. Register/find a location near you by clicking here.

= Special District Leadership Academy (SDLA) Conferences

The SDLA Conferences provide the knowledge base to perform essential governance
responsibilities and is designed for both new and experienced special district board members.
This conference will be offered in San Diego on April 7 - 10, 2019 and Napa on July 7 - 10,
2019. Both locations will offer a first-time and a returning attendee track!

« Education from Your Desk: On-Demand Webinars

CSDA offers numerous pre-recorded webinars that can be accessed at any time on
www.csda.net. Our offerings even include the Required Ethics AB 1234 Compliance Training
and Required Harassment Prevention Training. Browse all on-demand webinars by clicking
here.

#Advocacy News
#FeatureNews



